
Bidders Conference Q&A 

1. Will the ELL Solar RFP Technical and Bidders Conference presentation slides be emailed to participants or 

posted online? 

a. The presentation is posted online under the “Reference” tab of the RFP website. 

 

2. Please describe the analyses that will be conducted to assess the impact on system operations and economics 

as a result of the solar output being reduced (a) because of intermittent operation (i.e. sudden cloud cover), 

and (b) at the end of the solar day when other units are required to ramp-up to replace the loss of solar 

output. 

a. The objective of the economic evaluation is to fairly and consistently compare proposals to identify the 

proposals that are best suited to meet ELL’s needs.  ELL factors in the intermittent nature of solar 

resources when evaluating relative economics and system reliability.  To the extent that all proposals 

would be similarly affected by intermittent operation, the relative effects would not affect the ranking 

of the proposals.   

b. Likewise, to the extent that the ramping requirements imposed to replace solar output after the daylight 

hours is similar, the relative effects would not affect the ranking of the proposals. 

 

3. Entergy references its legacy gas units as part of the background for its Solar RFP.  (a) Has Entergy completed 

and submitted to the LPSC its viability study for its legacy generation units as referenced in its May 2019 

Integrated Resource Plan Action Plan? (b) Are any of the study results publicly available? 

a. No, the study is ongoing. 

b. N/A. 

 

4. Has Entergy completed its legacy unit study and can that study be made available to the bidders? 
a. No, the study is ongoing. 

 

5. How will Entergy analyze the availability of output from resources proposed in its Solar RFP relative to 

availability of output from legacy gas generation units currently in operation?      

a. The evaluation will assess how the addition of solar resources to ELL’s portfolio of existing and planned 

resources will affect ELL’s variable supply cost and total relevant supply cost.  The projected operation of 

ELL’s existing and planned resources will be considered through the variable cost assessment of the 

portfolio’s ability to meet ELL customers’ needs. 

 

6. Entergy references a potential Self-Build Option in its Solar RFP.  Does the personnel working on the Self-Build 

Option exclude all persons that worked on or have knowledge of confidential information from the viability 

study for the legacy generation units? 

a. As indicated in the response to a previous question, the legacy gas unit study has not been completed and 

is ongoing.  It should also be noted that ELL has implemented, and will continue to implement, all 

safeguards required by the Commission’s Market Based Mechanisms Order to ensure that the Self-Build 

Option receives no preferential treatment, including, but not limited to, ensuring that the Self-Build team 

has no preferential access to information or any unfair advantage over other potential bidders.  Please 

see the Main Body (including Section 3) and Appendix G of the draft RFP documents for additional details 

on the required safeguards.  

 

7. Entergy references that the Solar RFP seeks up to 250 MW, but that it reserves rights to acquire more than 

250 MW from the RFP.  Does the RFP have a cap on the amount of potential acquisitions? 

a. There is no sub-cap on the amount of potential acquisitions.  

  



8. Does Entergy intend to analyze proposals from the Solar RFP relative to market prices of other types of 

generation resources to ensure lowest reasonable cost resources for ratepayers? 

a. The reference resource plan included in ELL’s 2019 IRP concludes that solar is considerably more 

economic when compared to other renewable resources, which is consistent with the proposals 

submitted in ELL’s last renewable RFP, and is therefore the preferred renewable technology for the next 

several years.  The objective of the economic evaluation is to fairly and consistently compare proposals 

to identify the solar resource proposals to meet ELL’s needs.  It has already been determined that the 

addition of solar resources to ELL’s portfolio will support the objectives of serving ELL’s customers 

reliably, at the lowest reasonable cost, while considering risk; therefore, within the context of this RFP, 

other resource types will not be directly considered as incremental alternatives to solar. 

 

9. Why has ELL limited the RFP to solar only? 
Please see the response to question 8. 

 

10. The ELL Solar RFP and Bidder’s Conference indicates a min/max capacity of 50MW up to 100MW for a PPA and 

150MW for BOT proposals. Can you clarify the definition of capacity – such as nameplate capacity as defined 

by a project LGIA or alternatively accredited capacity? 

a. Please see the draft PPA & BOT documents posted to the ELL RFP website, including the following 

defined terms: 

i. BOT – Guaranteed PV Plant Capacity 

ii. PPA – Expected Capacity. 

b. The capacity should be based on the (AC) value of the facility and should not exceed the quantity of the 

network resource interconnection service (NRIS) requested in the MISO interconnection application for 

the facility. 

 

11. Can Entergy clarify the reasoning behind the volume sizing limitations and of 100MW for a PPA or 150MW to 

BOT? 

a. ELL does not currently own or operate any solar resources.  ELL has a 50 MW solar PPA that is expected 

to commence operations in 2020.  ELL desires to obtain direct experience with the ownership and 

operation of solar resources, which experience is expected to provide long-term benefits to ELL’s 

customers.  Accordingly, this RFP limits the amount of PPAs to 100 MW.  

 

12. Why are PPA's limited to 100 MW's, but BOT's are allowed up to 150 MW's? 
a. ELL does not currently own or operate any solar resources.  ELL has a 50 MW solar PPA that is expected 

to commence operations in 2020.  ELL desires to obtain direct experience with the ownership and 

operation of solar resources, which experience is expected to provide long-term benefits to ELL’s 

customers.  Accordingly, this RFP limits the amount of PPAs to 100 MW.  

 

13. If a resource is being studied under MISO as a 200MW interconnection at the POI, will Entergy entertain a 

proposal for the full volume to maximize the value on a $/MW basis of allocated NUs? 

a. While the RFP places limits on individual resources, ELL reserves the right to evaluate resources offered 

at the full amount of the requested interconnection service.   

 

14. Will the presentation and recordings be available after today? 
a. The presentation is posted online under the “Reference” tab of the RFP website.  Recordings will not be 

available. 

 
15. Is there a MWdc capacity limit for proposals?  

a. No. 
 



16. On slide 24, a scorecard was mentioned - is that scorecard available for review? 
a. No.  

 
17. Is capacity the only reliability benefit to be economically evaluated? 

a. No, please see 5.1.2 of the draft Main Body located on the RFP website for additional details. 
 

18. Can ELL provide its long-term gas forecast? 
a. It is not necessary for bidders to have the long-term gas forecast as all proposals will be evaluated using 

the same long-term gas forecast information. 
 

19. Will this be Entergy’s only renewable RFP associated with its 2019 IRP? 
a. As was indicated in Entergy Louisiana’s 2019 IRP, “…ELL intends to issue a Request for Proposals (“RFP”) 

for renewable resources no later than early 2020, which ELL anticipates would be followed by a 

recurring series of RFPs for renewable resources to support ongoing ELL energy needs and capitalize on 

the improving economics of solar and potentially other technologies relative to conventional generation 

resources.  While the frequency and other parameters of these RFPs have not yet been determined, the 

strategy that ELL intends to deploy is one that systematically integrates cost-effective renewable 

resources over time while meeting ELL’s planning objectives.”   

 
20. The multi-year process for approving projects in this RFP is too long; would Entergy consider shortening 

project approval? 
a. ELL’s timeline relies on reasonable assumptions regarding compliance with the MBMO and other LPSC 

orders and rules relating to resource approval, which cannot be changed by ELL unilaterally.  
 

21. Why is the RFP limited to 250 MW's? 
a. The Company believes that 250 MW is an appropriate size for this RFP for the following reasons: 

i. 250 MW is large enough to accommodate multiple proposals for utility-scale solar transactions, 
which would allow for resource diversity while still capturing economy of scale;  

ii. 250 MW is small enough so as not to exhaust the solar resources in the 2018 and 2019 MISO 
DPP studies, allowing for robust competition, which will benefit customers); and 

iii. After considering the MISO capacity accreditation methodology, 250 MW solar ICAP will 
represent a relatively small portion of ELL’s generation portfolio.  

b. The Company also believes that 250 MW of solar resources will provide meaningful benefits for ELL 
customers, including the following: 

i. Reduce customer exposure to the energy market by adding low-cost energy resources;  
ii. Facilitate the gradual incorporation of solar into ELL’s generation portfolio (i.e., not too much 

too soon); resources from the 2020 Solar RFP would serve as an initial tranche of solar that may 
be built upon in future RFPs; and 

iii. Provide a potential initial portfolio from which to source a green tariff option. 
 

22. Does ELL have a preference for solar plus batteries, solar alone, or batteries alone? 
a. ELL does not have a preference for solar plus batteries or solar alone, but standalone batteries are not 

being considered in this RFP.  The costs and benefits of an integrated solar plus battery energy storage 
proposal will be considered as part of the economic evaluation. 

 
23. How will Entergy quantify the seasonal capacity value of the resources? 

a. The Company will evaluate the capacity value of the resource using the methodology tools and 
assumptions consistent with ELL resource planning evaluations.  

 
24. How will Entergy model and quantify the additional operational reserve requirements to address the 

intermittency of the resources?  How will this be considered in the economic evaluation? 
a. Please see the response to question 2. 



25. How will the Entergy evaluation teams assess any solar resources coupled with battery(ies), on an integrated 
basis or standalone for solar resources and standalone for battery(ies)? 

a. All conforming solar proposals will be evaluated on a standalone basis and conforming solar proposals 
that include a conforming separately priced battery energy storage option will also be evaluated as an 
integrated solar plus battery energy storage proposal.  Please see Section 1.9, Eligible Technologies, of 
the draft Main Body of the RFP, which states: 
“Bidders may offer a commercially-proven lithium ion battery energy storage technology as a separately 

priced option for the Solar PV facility, but may not condition selection of the proposal based on the Solar 

PV facility on the selection of a battery energy storage component.” 

Also, please see the response to question 22. 

26. What specific reliability needs exist in SELPA, and how will Entergy evaluate reliability attributes associated 
with projects proposed? 

a. SELPA is a constrained planning area in ELL’s service area which contains a significant amount of high 
load factor industrial load.  It includes the Amite South and DSG load pockets.  The area regularly relies 
on local generation as well as imports to serve peak load and transmission requirements.  Further, a 
significant portion of ELL’s legacy assets are located in the area.  These legacy units in Amite South and 
DSG are critical to local reliability, and, because of their age (currently greater than 45 years), are 
expected to deactivate over ELL’s planning horizon.  The incremental resources of St. Charles Power 
Station (now known as the J. Wayne Leonard Power Station) and Washington Parish Energy Center are 
expected to support the local needs of the area; however, additional generation will be required in the 
region to support local reliability requirements and to replace legacy generation assets when these 
assets deactivate and/or when load grows. 

b. The Transmission Evaluation Team will evaluate transmission reliability for each proposal based on NERC 
Reliability Standards and Entergy Transmission Local Planning Guidelines and Criteria. 
 

27. Can ELL provide the specific facilities in SELPA it anticipates retiring and when? 
a. No.  Please see the response to question 3.  No retirement decisions have been made as the study is 

ongoing. 
 

28. Why would ELL prohibit projects that may enter into MISO's 2020 DPP window? 
a. Bidders are responsible for bearing all the risk associated with the Transmission and Interconnection for 

the project and achieving an in-service date of December 31, 2023.  The current schedule for MISO’s 
2020 DPP study process will not provide Phase 1 study results until early 2021, after proposals are due in 
this RFP, putting the project schedule at risk and/or adding additional cost to ELL customers.   
 
Please see response to question 13. 
 

29. Why did ELL limit the contract length to 20 years?  
a. ELL has determined that the 20-year maximum delivery term for PPA proposals reasonably balances the 

risks to customers under longer-term PPAs and ELL’s interest in encouraging bidders with PPA proposals 

to participate in the RFP.  The risk profile of PPAs differs from that of ELL-owned resources or 

acquisitions because PPAs involve a commitment that provides the purchaser with less flexibility and 

control in responding to changing conditions that cannot be known or predicted at the time a PPA is 

executed.  The longer the term of a PPA, the more significant this risk becomes.  A PPA contract length 

of 20 years is consistent with prior RFPs, including ELL’s 2016 Renewables RFP. 

 

 

 

 

 



2020 ELL Solar RFP Q&A 

 
1. 04/14/2020 I am emailing regarding Entergy Louisiana's plans to issue a request for proposals for up to 250 MW 

of new-build solar photovoltaic resources, as S&P Global reported. Any confirmation would be appreciated. If 
possible, would you be able to forward along the report and any other related materials? 

a. Thank you for your email. Yes, a Request for Proposals is planned to be issued for up to 250 MW of Solar 
Photovoltaic Resources. Additional details, and periodic updates, can be found on the RFP Website 
https://spofossil.entergy.com/ENTRFP/SEND/2020ELLSOLARRFP/index.htm 
 

2. 04/14/2020 We are in Energy field and very interested in projects like this. So, we would like to participate in 

future bids on future projects related to energy. 

a. Thank you, your contact information has been included on the RFP distribution list for future RFPs. 
 

3. 04/20/2020 I was curious if projects in the Central planning region would still be eligible if proven to be 
competitive depending on settlement details. 

a. Please refer to Sections 1.2, 1.10, 1.11, 2.4, and 2.5 of the 2020 ELL Solar RFP Main Body draft RFP 
document that was posted on April 16, 2020.  

 
4. 04/20/2020 Can you tell me if non-conforming projects in LA with MISO South 2020 queue positions can be 

submitted? 
a. Please refer to Sections 1.10, 1.11, and 2.4 of the 2020 ELL Solar RFP Main Body draft RFP document 

that was posted on April 16, 2020. 
 

5. 04/21/2020 The link on the website to the RFP does not work. When one clicks on the link at this site, the site 
does not redirect to the RFP:  https://spofossil.entergy.com/ENTRFP/SEND/2020ELLSOLARRFP/index.htm.  
Please advise if we can obtain a copy of the RFP from another link or via email. Thanks! 

a. We apologize for the inconvenience. A few others have had this issue. Please try using a different web 
browser (Ex. Internet Explorer, Edge) and let us know if you still have an issue. 
 

6. 04/23/2020 Thank you, can the anticipated timeframe for the Technical & Bidders Conferences be provided? 

I’ve not been able to find this information in the RFP documentation to secure schedules. Many thanks in 

advance. 

a. Please see the notice for Docket No. X-35426 published to http://www.lpsc.louisiana.gov/ under ‘Most 

Recent News and Information’ for more information regarding the Technical & Bidders Conference. 

 

7. 04/23/2020 Can you tell me if non-conforming projects in LA with MISO South 2020 queue positions can be 

submitted, recognizing that we assume the interconnection risks? 

a. Non-conforming proposals are subject to rejection, without any refund of the proposal submission fee.  

However, non-conforming proposals will not be automatically rejected and will only be rejected after 

consultation with the IM.   

 

For future consideration, as was indicated in Entergy Louisiana’s 2019 IRP, “…ELL intends to issue a 

Request for Proposals (“RFP”) for renewable resources no later than early 2020, which ELL anticipates 

would be followed by a recurring series of RFPs for renewable resources to support ongoing ELL energy 

needs and capitalize on the improving economics of solar and potentially other technologies relative to 

conventional generation resources. While the frequency and other parameters of these RFPs have not 

yet been determined, the strategy that ELL intends to deploy is one that systematically integrates cost-

effective renewable resources over time while meeting ELL’s planning objectives.”.   

 

8. 05/02/2020 We of course want to express our interest in the upcoming Solar Project proposed by Entergy. We 

are wondering if you guys have presented any RFP in regards and if not when is the approximate time frame that 

https://spofossil.entergy.com/ENTRFP/SEND/2020ELLSOLARRFP/index.htm
https://spofossil.entergy.com/ENTRFP/SEND/2020ELLSOLARRFP/index.htm
http://www.lpsc.louisiana.gov/


you guys may release this information? I have mixed articles I have read in regards but I figured I would ask 

directly. I look forward to hearing your response at your convenience. 

a. Thank you for your email. Details and periodic updates for the current RFP can be found on the RFP 

Website https://spofossil.entergy.com/ENTRFP/SEND/2020ELLSOLARRFP/index.htm. Please let us know 

if you have any additional questions. 

 

9. 5/12/2020 Per section 1.10 Eligible Resources, the RFP requires that proposed project are included and remain 

in the 2018 or 2019 MISO DPP queue.  X third party independent engineering firm advises that interconnect 

application submitted this year for the MISO queue can hit a 12/31/2023 commercial operation date. Expanding 

the criteria of interconnect to projects filled this year with MISO will enable Entergy a wider variety of 

commercial achievable projects. 

 

Per Section 2.2. PPA Proposals, the RFP limits proposals to project sizes between 50 MW to 100 MWac. X 

suggests increasing the size of the project sizes this RFP accepts to 250 MWac to enable larger projects with 

greater economies of scale that may result in projects with lower cost than would have otherwise been 

procured. 

a. No question is posed; therefore, no response is required. However, please reference questions 11, 12, 

13, 21, & 28 in the Bidder Conference section above and 4 & 7 in the 2020 ELL Solar Q&A section above. 

 

10. Could you please provide a Word version of Appendix B-2 Form Scope Book? 

a. Documents in the Word format typically are not provided to stakeholders absent an approved purpose.  

In order for ELL to consider this request in the appropriate context, please provide a short description of 

how the Word version of the Scope Book will be used. 

 

11. 6/25/2020 Will you provide a .doc version so we can fill in the blanks? 

a. We would be happy to provide the Word document for that purpose.  Before we send the document, 

will you kindly confirm that you will not use the Word version to make redline special exceptions or 

otherwise propose modifications to the standard terms of the Confidentiality Agreement?  The general 

form of the Confidentiality Agreement has been utilized and accepted by bidders in several Entergy RFPs 

and should remain intact. 

 

12. 6/23/2020 Is it allowed to redline the NDA or does it need to be signed as is? Will the NDA keep our confidential 

financial information from public domain? 

a. The standard terms of the Confidentiality Agreement (essentially everything other than the blanks) may 

not be modified.  The RFP includes commitments that Entergy Louisiana will not disclose non-public 

information that a bidder has provided to it as part of the RFP.  The Confidentiality Agreement would 

cover non-public financial information of the bidder or its affiliates disclosed to Entergy Louisiana in the 

RFP and would obligate Entergy Louisiana to maintain the confidentiality and limit its use of that 

information, subject to the terms of the Confidentiality Agreement. 

 

13. 6/25/2020 The RFP provides any BOT proposal "must be for a sale of the entire Facility".  Likewise, the RFP 

provides with limited exceptions "PPA transaction must be for all Contract Energy...from the Facility".  The term 

Facility is not defined.   

 

Generally, what shared facilities are acceptable?  Specifically, are any of the following shared facilities 

acceptable: 1. project substation, 2. gentie, 3. breaker at the utility substation, 4. other IC Interconnection 

Facilities or 5. Transmission Owner Interconnection Facilities acceptable? 

a. A BOT seller may not share with any party (other than the host transmission owner) an ownership 

interest in or a right to use facilities on the BOT seller’s side of the point of change of ownership (PCO) 

https://spofossil.entergy.com/ENTRFP/SEND/2020ELLSOLARRFP/index.htm


under the applicable generation interconnection agreement (GIA), i.e., the point where the 

seller’s/interconnection customer’s interconnection facilities connect to the host transmission owner’s 

interconnection facilities.  A BOT seller may share facilities on the transmission owner’s side of the PCO 

as required by the GIA.  Accordingly, a BOT seller may have shared interests in the project substation, 

the gentie(s), breaker(s) at the utility substation, other interconnection facilities, including the 

transmission owner interconnection facilities, if and to the extent such interests are to assets physically 

located or rights on the transmission owner’s side of the PCO and are required by the GIA.  BOT bidders 

are reminded that the GIA is a contract that, under the terms of the BOT agreement, the BOT seller will 

be required to assign to Entergy Louisiana (as the BOT buyer) at the closing.  

 

Entergy Louisiana (as the PPA buyer) prefers that a PPA seller not share with any party (other than the 

host transmission owner) an ownership interest in or a right to use facilities on the PPA seller’s side of 

the point of the PCO.  A PPA seller may share facilities on the transmission owner’s side of the PCO as 

required by the GIA.  Any shared ownership of or reservation or grant by a PPA seller of a right to use 

facilities on the PPA seller’s side of the PCO (or similar right retained or granted by a PPA seller) will be 

subject to Entergy Louisiana’s prior consent.  If a Bidder has a question regarding a specific proposed 

shared facility usage, the Bidder may submit the question through PowerAdvocate during the question 

and answer period. 

 

14. 6/28/2020 Do you have load data you can share? 

a. Please see Entergy Louisiana’s May 2019 IRP posted here: https://www.entergy-

louisiana.com/userfiles/content/irp/2019/ELL_IRP_2019_public.pdf  

 

15. 6/29/2020 Thank you , but this is the Entergy IRP, I am asking for load data for the Entergy system where they 

want to place the renewable assets. 

a. The IRP has the latest public projections of ELL’s overall system load over time. The information is not 

broken down by sub-area.  Will you please provide additional clarity around your request? 

 

16. 6/30/2020 I'm inquiring about the RFP for solar.  If I am clear, the deadline for proposals is the 10th of July?  

Also, I was unable to access the following link: 

https://spofossil.entergy.com/ENTRFP/SEND/2020ELLSOLARRFP/index.htm  

a. We apologize for the inconvenience. A few others have had this issue. Please try using a different web 

browser (Ex. Internet Explorer, Edge) and let us know if you still have an issue. 

 

Bidder Registration will begin at 8:00 a.m. CPT on July 6, 2020 and will be available until 5:00 p.m. CPT 

on July 10, 2020. 

 

17. 7/13/2020 We are looking for historical and/or forecasted hourly interval data for Entergy’s Louisiana system, 

ideally broken into any important sub-areas on your system. The IRP provides annual and monthly demand 

(MW) and consumption (MWh) growth forecasts, however understanding the daily and hourly nature of 

Entergy’s load profile will allow respondents to tailor solutions (in particular, BESS solutions) that provide the 

most value to Entergy by more closely matching generation profiles with expected load profiles. 

a. The information requested is not publicly available.  Entergy Louisiana load data that is publicly available 

is included in Entergy Louisiana’s May 2019 IRP.  A copy of this IRP can be found at 

https://www.entergy-louisiana.com/userfiles/content/irp/2019/ELL_IRP_2019_public.pdf. 

 

18. 7/10/2020 Good afternoon, could you please send a word version of the draft PPA for the Entergy RFP? 

a. We would be happy to provide you with the Word version of the model PPA, so long as you will use it 

exclusively to document (in the form of redlines) your special exceptions to the model PPA.  Before we 

https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.entergy-louisiana.com%2Fuserfiles%2Fcontent%2Firp%2F2019%2FELL_IRP_2019_public.pdf&data=02%7C01%7Cebentz%40entergy.com%7Cafd0a10a985141fde20b08d81c5c6bbd%7Ce0c134696a2d4ac3835b8ec9ed03c9a7%7C0%7C0%7C637290530550462704&sdata=goKUWPXVab%2FUeXL5PIYn1BRjK7EzS3hhLp%2FEeGW21DY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.entergy-louisiana.com%2Fuserfiles%2Fcontent%2Firp%2F2019%2FELL_IRP_2019_public.pdf&data=02%7C01%7Cebentz%40entergy.com%7Cafd0a10a985141fde20b08d81c5c6bbd%7Ce0c134696a2d4ac3835b8ec9ed03c9a7%7C0%7C0%7C637290530550462704&sdata=goKUWPXVab%2FUeXL5PIYn1BRjK7EzS3hhLp%2FEeGW21DY%3D&reserved=0
https://spofossil.entergy.com/ENTRFP/SEND/2020ELLSOLARRFP/index.htm
https://www.entergy-louisiana.com/userfiles/content/irp/2019/ELL_IRP_2019_public.pdf


send the requested document, will you kindly confirm that your use of the model PPA in Word form will 

be for that sole purpose? 

 

19. 7/16/2020 I assume bidding developers for the 2020 Solar RFP can markup the following documents with our 

suggested changes.  Is this correct? 

Appendix B-1 (Model BOT Agreement) 

Appendix B-2 (Model Scope Book) 

Appendix C (Model PPA) 

 

a. Yes.  Under the RFP, Bidders are required to provide mark-ups of the Model BOT Agreement, the Model 

Scope Book, and the Model PPA that incorporate or accurately and comprehensively reflect Bidder’s 

special exceptions to the terms of these documents.  Please see the RFP documentation, including 

Section 2.3 of the Main Body, for important information about special exceptions in the RFP.  Bidders 

may also propose edits to any of the referenced agreements to add information specific to the proposed 

project (plant size, location, seller’s name, etc.) or to correct typographical or similar errors.     

 

20. 7/16/2020 For the Appendix D, Preliminary Due Diligence and Attachments (Redline) which has Attachments A, 

B, C & D, are all the questions asked in the 20 page Preliminary Due Diligence documents covered in the four 

attachments or do we need to cross ref. the Attachments with the Appendix D document? 

Appendix D 

Preliminary Due Diligence and Attachments 

(Redline) 

  

Appx.D Attachment A – Cost Components 

Appx.D Attachment B – Hourly Profiles 

Appx.D 
Attachment C – MFS Bidder 

Questions  (Redline) 

Appx.D Attachment D – Annual Energy Quantities 

 

a. The questions in Attachments A, B, C, and D to Appendix D do not necessarily duplicate questions asked 

in Appendix D proper.  To the extent a question in Appendix D proper duplicates a question in an 

Attachment to Appendix D or vice versa, Bidder may refer the reader to its response that provides the 

requested information instead of repeating the response.  To avoid providing an incomplete answer, 

Bidders should ensure that, before referring the reader to another response, the relevant questions are 

in substance duplicative.    

 

21. 7/16/2020 Can bidding developers for the 2020 Solar RFP can markup the “Proposal Submission Agreement” 

(one doc covers all proposals/projects submitted)? 

a. The Proposal Submission Agreement may be modified to include the requested information or open 

items.  The Proposal Submission Agreement is designed to cover all of the proposals submitted in the 

RFP by a Bidder.  In other words, a Bidder submitting multiple proposals is not required to execute a 

separate Proposal Submission Agreement for each proposal.  A Bidder wishing to submit a Proposal 

Submission Agreement that covers multiple proposals must specify the Proposal ID Numbers for the 

proposals covered by the agreement.  Entergy Louisiana will not negotiate the terms of the Proposal 

Submission Agreement, which is a standard part of the proposal package. 

 



22. 7/16/2020 In the “Viability Self Assessment” it calls out for ELL Load Node EES.ELILD. Can we provide a busbar 

bid without agreeing to bear the basis differential between the pricing at the Physical Delivery Point and the 

Financial Delivery Point (ELL Load Node)? 

a. No.  The RFP requires that PPA proposals be priced at the Financial Delivery Point.  See, e.g., Section 2.2 

of the Main Body.  A proposal that offers pricing only at the Physical Delivery Point is nonconforming 

and is expected to be rejected on that basis. 

 

23. 7/16/2020 Can we bid a project in MS or does it have to be physically in LA? If yes, can we bid busbar or do we 

to include the basis differential between the pricing at the Physical Delivery Point and the Financial Delivery 

Point (ELL Load Node) in our price/bid? 

a. No.  Please refer to Sections 1.2, 1.10, 1.11, 2.4, and 2.5 of the Main Body for information on the 

resource location requirements. 

 

24. 7/16/2020 We are not able to identify/locate the Entergy LA ELL Load Node (EES.ELILD)  for a Entergy LA 2020 

RFP we are responding to? Does this node (EES.ELILD) have another name? We could not find it in MISO nor in 

the S&P Market Intelligence site. Do you have a google earth KMZ with a pin for location? What line is it on? 

Thanks. 

a. The MISO load node for the Entergy Louisiana load zone is generally specified as EES.ELILD.  Entergy 

Louisiana is unaware of another common name for its load node.  The Entergy Louisiana load node is not 

a physical point with a defined geographic location.  Rather, it is a virtual node representing a large 

assemblage of commercial pricing nodes in the Entergy Louisiana load zone.  The Entergy Louisiana load 

node is used in the settlement of certain transactions between MISO and Entergy Louisiana.  

 

25. 7/17/2020 Also, If the ELL node (EES.ELILD)  is the financial settlement node, but we are ok to deliver physically 

to our project node/busbar, correct? If that is so then we don’t understand the below from your Viability Self 

Assessment spreadsheet: 

Confirm the Bidder is agreeing to bear the Cost Recovery Risks associated with the PPA, including 

unrecovered costs to replace capacity and energy not provided to ELL by Seller under the applicable PPA. 

Why would we need to replace capacity and energy “provided” to ELL if we are not physically delivering to ELL 

and that is only for financial settlement (ie. Price settlement)? 

a. The RFP specifies that Sellers must absorb Cost Recovery Risks under the PPA, subject to certain limited 

exceptions.  See Section 2.6 of the Main Body for more detailed information.  Under the PPA, Seller will 

be required to deliver power to the Physical Delivery Point.  The Cost Recovery Risks borne by Seller will 

include, for example, a regulatory disallowance arising out of Seller’s failure to deliver power to the 

Physical Delivery Point, unless an exception applies.  Seller’s assumption of these Cost Recovery Risks is 

significant to Entergy Louisiana.  The confirmation in the Viability Self Assessment spreadsheet is 

intended to ensure that Bidder acknowledges Seller’s assumption of these Cost Recovery Risks.    

 

26. 7/21/2020 Can we charge from the grid, and if so do we need to wait till after the ITC period 5 years (100% solar 

charging during ITC, grid charging post ITC)? 

a. If the question relates to a proposal for a PPA transaction, Entergy Louisiana believes the answer is best 
provided by the bidder and its advisors.  In the PPA structure, the PPA seller, not the PPA buyer, will own 
the facility (including any battery system) and any investment tax credit associated with the facility.  If 
the question relates to a proposal for a BOT transaction, the facility’s battery energy storage system (if 
any) must be charged solely from the solar plant for the entire period predating the expiration of the 
investment tax credit.  Thereafter, it may be charged from either or both the interconnected electric 
grid and the facility’s solar plant.  Under the BOT structure, Entergy Louisiana will acquire all rights to 
the facility’s investment tax credit at the closing of the BOT transaction.   

 



27. 7/21/2020 Can we also provide $/kW-mo capacity payment for BESS? 

a. No.  Assuming this question relates to a proposal for a PPA transaction, the RFP requires that the pricing 
for the facility’s battery energy storage system (if any) be expressed in $/MWh.  See, e.g., Section 2.2 of 
the Main Body and the Proposal Submission Template.  A proposal that offers $/kW-month pricing for 
the facility’s battery energy storage system (if any) would be non-conforming. 

 
28. 7/23/2020 Does Entergy require the system to be UL9540A compliant? 

a. Yes, Entergy requires that the system be UL9540A compliant.  
 

29. 7/23/2020 Is the Transformer Approved Manufacturer List for inverter transformer or Main Power Transformer 
at the HV substation? 

a. The Approved Manufacturers List for transformers applies to both GSU and MV/pad mount 
transformers.  If Bidder wishes to propose a transformer manufacturer for either the generator step up 
or MV/pad mount transformer that is not on the Approved Manufacturers List for transformers, Bidder 
must obtain Entergy Louisiana’s prior approval. 

 
30. 7/23/2020 Is CATL an approved vendor for Batteries? 

a. No, CATL is not an approved vendor for the battery system. 
 

31. 7/27/2020 How will the bidder provided hourly profile data be used in the economic evaluation of the RFP?  Will 
the evaluation take into account the additional benefits provided by bifacial panels and/or a higher AC/DC ratio? 

a. The specific usage of the project’s hourly profile data in the evaluation of a Bidder’s proposal is 

considered proprietary and confidential.  In general, the relevant RFP evaluation teams will confirm that 

the operational characteristics and associated attributes of the project provided by Bidder (including the 

hourly profile data, bifacial paneling (if any), and higher AC/DC ratio (if applicable)) are reasonable and 

credible and appropriately considered in the evaluation of Bidder’s proposal. 

 

32. 7/27/2020 We have a question about the requirements in Appendix D, Section 3.6.19. Are projects required to 

provide a title commitment and ALTA or we to provide these only if available? 

a. Bidders are expected to provide any and all title commitment documents and ALTA surveys available for 

the proposed project site, as requested in the RFP. To the extent such a document or survey is not 

available at the time of proposal submission, please describe when the title work is expected to be 

completed for the project site.   

 

33. 7/30/2020 When is the Form of Confidentiality Agreement expected to be submitted and executed? 

a. A standard form confidentiality agreement is available for bidders to complete and execute on an 
optional basis prior to the selection of proposals in the RFP.  We note that the RFP includes terms 
describing the protections afforded bidders’ RFP-related information.  In Entergy Louisiana’s RFPs, 
confidentiality agreements between a bidder (or an affiliate) and Entergy Louisiana or Entergy Services 
are typically, but not always, executed after proposal selection. 

 
34. 8/3/2020 I am not sure what you are looking for this blank before “bidder” in the PROPOSAL SUBMISSION 

AGREEMENT. Is this BOT and PPA? 

THIS PROPOSAL SUBMISSION AGREEMENT (this Agreement) is made and entered into effective on August 14, 

2020 (the Effective Date), by XXXXX, XXX, a _____________________________ (“Bidder”), in favor of Entergy 

Louisiana, LLC (“ELL”). 

Also, if a form applies to multiple resource IDs and multiple proposal IDs can we just add multiple numbers or do 

we have to duplicate the document & have a separate proposal ID for each? Here is an example for the 

PROPOSAL SUBMISSION AGREEMENT, this document applies to all four of our proposals. 

Bidder ID:  __XX_________  



Resource ID:  _XXX & XXX______  

Proposal ID:  _XXXX,XXXX,XXXX & XXXX________ 

Is this OK? There are other documents we want to do this too as they are identical for all four proposals. Is this 

OK? 

a. The blank before “(‘Bidder’)” should be completed to reflect the laws of the state in which Bidder is 

organized and the legal form of organization, e.g., a “Delaware limited liability company”. 

 

Bidders with more than one proposal may submit a single Proposal Submission Agreement so long as 

the resource and proposal IDs are separately identified and listed in the appropriate spaces (as indicated 

in your question).  ESL is unclear what “other documents” are being referenced.  Would you kindly 

elaborate or re-phrase this aspect of the question? 

 

35. 8/4/2020 Others documents are common to multiple proposals for instance both Appx.D Attachment B (Hourly 

Profiles    P50 & P90 year 1&2 for Solar only & Solar +BESS) and Appx.D Attachment D (Annual Energy Quantities 

P50 & P90 year 1 to 30 for Solar only & Solar +BESS (match to line 5 in Appx D attach B))  contain the same data 

for all for proposal numbers so can we submit a single Appx.D Attachment B  and single Appx.D Attachment 

D  so long as the resource and proposal IDs are separately identified and listed in the appropriate spaces (as 

indicated in your question)? 

a. If Bidder has multiple proposals based on a common generation resource, Bidder need only submit in its 
proposal submissions one version of each of the two documents identified in the question (Attachments 
B and D to Appendix D) so long as the resource and proposal IDs are included in the file name and clearly 
identified in both documents.  An example of an acceptable filename for Attachment B to Appendix D 
(assuming Bidder submits three separate proposals for a single resource) is:  Appendix D Attachment B 
B12_P1234_P5678_P9101.  Please check with the Bid Event Coordinator prior to combining any other 
documents not referenced in the question above for application to multiple proposals. 
 

36. 8/4/2020 Could you clarify that the only comments we need to put on a Special Exceptions list are comments to 

the Scope Book?  I understand we need to provide redlines of the PPA, BOT and Scope Book with explanations of 

the comments in those redlines.  However, based on the below excerpt from the main RFP document (p14), it 

appears the only comments that go into a list are comments to the Scope Book. 

"Each Bidder is required to include with its proposal (i) a legible, electronically generated redline mark-up of the 

applicable model agreement showing the proposed modification(s) to or resulting from each provision it is 

unwilling to accept along with reasonably complete and reasonably detailed explanations for each such 

modification and (ii) if applicable, a reasonably complete list and detailed explanation of each special exception 

to any terms included in the Scope Book in the Special Exceptions - Scope Book Sheet on the Commercial Tab in 

PowerAdvocate (BOT transactions only)." 

a. Redlines should be made to the Model BOT Agreement (BOT proposals) and the Model PPA (PPA 
proposals).  Redlines to the Scope Book are desired but for this RFP not required.  If Bidder has special 
exceptions to the Scope Book but chooses not to reflect the exceptions in a redline of the Scope Book, 
Bidder must identify and describe each of the exceptions in the appropriate tab in PowerAdvocate once 
the Proposal Submission Period has begun.  Bidders are also required to provide as part of its responses 
to Appendix D an issues list organizing and summarizing Bidder’s special exceptions to the Model BOT 
Agreement (BOT proposals) and the Model PPA (PPA proposals).  The issues list should be consistent 
with the redline of the Definitive Agreement submitted in the Proposal Package, include Bidder’s 
alternative positions on each identified issue, and note the relevant contract section(s) covered by the 
issue. 
 



37. 8/4/2020 I see on page 4 of the Appendix B-2 Scope Book you mention the project schedule should have these 

milestones. Are we actually suppose to provide a project schedule before we are awarded and if is there a 

document which has the format or can we just use a Gantt chart? Or do we just need to fill out this chart in the 

Scope Book document? 

Table 2. Project Milestones 

Milestone Date 

Notice to Proceed  

Begin Construction  

Mechanical Completion  

Performance Testing Completed  

Substantial Completion  

a. Please fill in Table 2 in Appendix B-2 (Scope Book) with the anticipated milestone dates for the 
Project.  Bidders will need to provide other information regarding the Project schedule in response to 
other requests in the RFP documents (for example, Appendix D).   
 
 

 
 


